# **Gary Keener**

1943 Chiprock Dr. Marysville, Oh 43040 | (740) 360-3974 | garykeener@hotmail.com

## **Professional Summary**

United States Marine Corps Veteran with eight years of experience in the military. Expertise in planning, overseeing operations, and equipment maintenance management. Proven success in meeting organizational goals and objectives, as well as supervising support staff. Able to succeed under pressure, as well as within both independent and team environments.

## **Key Competencies**

- Staff Management/Leadership
- Time Management
- Knowledge of Microsoft Word, Excel and Power Point
- Protection of High-Value Property
- Community Involvement

# **Work Experience**

Operations Security Specialist

SOC LLC Oct 2017- Present

- Monitor incident and threat reporting, and appropriately call for deployment of the appropriate response team(s) such as Quick Response Force, Emergency Response Team and Explosive Ordnance Disposal.
- Operate communications equipment monitor and relay radio traffic, effectively controlling the network. Communicate with entities outside of the network with a variety of voice and text-based communications technology including local cell phone, regional and global satellite phone, tactical military radio, and UHF/VHF radio.
- Prepare weekly and/or daily reports, as requested by supervisory chain-of-command.

#### Security Badge Technician

All Native Group

Dec 2016-Apr 2017

- Conducted bio-metric eye scan and electronic finger print scans on non-us citizens.
- Verify clearances for all applicants.
- Process applicants via DS Post Applicant Submission System (DSPASS), THOR, SAM and SOFEX badge issuance system.
- Oversee visitor access roster per Chief of Mission request.

#### Front Desk Security Assistant

ViaSat Feb 2016-Dec 2016

- Monitor CCTV and alarms to prevent unauthorized access and take necessary actions in case of emergencies.
- Record visitor information using the Security Information & Management System.
- Check the perimeter of the buildings to ensure all doors and gates are properly secured.
- Respond to lab closures to verify the labs have been secured.

# Field Radio Operator

United States Marine Corps

May 2008-May 2016

- Set up and tune radio equipment including antennas and power sources, establishing contact with distant stations; routinely change frequencies and cryptographic codes.
- Maintain station logs of transmissions for activities including security patrols, medevac, and situation reports inside the command operations center.
- Establish and maintain communication with ships, aircraft, fire teams, and other remote operations.
- Retain accountability of controlled cryptographic devices, directly contributing to organization's ability to successfully accomplish its mission.

## **Training and Education**

Defense Security Service Courses

The Relationship Between Counterintelligence And Security, Protecting Your Facility's Technology, Facility Security Officer (FSO) Role In The NISP, Safeguarding Classified Information In The National Industrial Security Program (NISP), Introduction To Industrial Security

Marine Corps Institute and MarineNet distance learning courses

Ongoing professional training including Terrorism Awareness, Communications Security,
Information Assurance Awareness Training, Personal Identifiable Information, and Leadership